COUNTY OF ACCOMACK
FINANCE DEPARTMENT

23296 Courthouse Ave — Suite 204|P.O. Box 620|Accomac, Virginia 23301
Telephone:(757) 787-5709 | Fax: (757) 787-2468

Margaret A. Lindsey
Director of Finance

TO: Potential Bidders for IFB #736 — Schooner Bay Boat Ramp Replacement
FROM: Lucy Huffman, Procurement Specialist

DATE: July 8, 2021

SUBJECT: Addendum #1-IFB #736 Additional Information and Questions

Answered from the Pre-Bid Meeting on Thursday, July 8, 2021.

Additional Information:

The ramp can be shut down to the public during construction. But it is the contractor’s
responsibility to furnish the required devices to close off the ramp and dock during construction.

The County can make a public announcement of the ramp being shut down once there is an idea
of when the work will start.

Questions and Answers:

Q: Would it be ok to remove a section of dock to install coffer dam? And then replace the sections
of dock once the work is complete?

A: Yes.

ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS AND TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN AS ISSUED IN THE
ORIGINAL INVITATION FOR BIDS.



